
 
 
From: NAWAZ, Najeeb [mailto:nawazn@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 1:32 PM 
To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fw: RE:  

 

Approved as per SOPs. 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 3:05:21 PM 
To: NAWAZ, Najeeb <nawazn@who.int> 
Cc: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: [EXT] Fw: RE:  

  

Dear Dr. Sb 

 

Your kind feedback is requested. 

 

Thanks 

 

 
From: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 2:00 AM 
To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE:  

  
Dear Ibrahim, 
  
  
Please attach the application and forward the IO feedback. 
  
  
  
Regards, 
shabeer 
  
  
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 1:55 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw:  

  

Dear Shabeer 
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IO approved a 10-day leave request for CHW Bibi Gull code 1793 UC Batazai from 13th to 22th 

Jan 2025. 

Thanks 

  

 
From: Naqeeb Ullah <naqeb341@gmail.com> 
Sent: Saturday, January 11, 2025 12:29 AM 
To: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject:  

  
  
Dear sir.  
               I am writing emergency leave request of CHW code31793 BIBI gull dasta uc Lamran from 13 january to 22 

because she is going for her emergency operation  
The email is shared For your kind information and Action  
Thanks  
Regard  
Naqeeb ullah ucpo lamaran 
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